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Chris Harvey

From: rick [rick@etc.org.tw]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2004 7:04 PM
To: Chris Harvey
Subject: Re: Additional Information needed for AN03T3559 SEECODE FCC ID:RPR3060101

Bluetooth 
Declaration Per FCC ...

ID Label 
Location.pdf (1 MB)

Dear Chris,

Attached please find declaration and photograph for your reference, ETC will be closed in 
2 hours and have a long vacation for Lunar New Year, so please issue the grant as soon as 
possible, thanks!

Best regards,
Rick Hu

----- Original Message -----
From: "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>
To: "'rick'" <rick@etc.org.tw>
Cc: "Mike Kuo" <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>; "Chris Harvey" <charvey-tcb@CCSEMC.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2004 1:36 AM
Subject: Additional Information needed for AN03T3559 SEECODE FCC ID:RPR3060101

> Rick,
>
> I have reviewed the following application and find the following items
need
> to be addressed:
>
> 1. Please confirm compliance with the following requirements of FCC
> 15.247(a)(1):
> The system shall hop to channel frequencies that are selected at the 
> system hopping rate from a pseudorandomly ordered list of hopping 
> frequencies. Each frequency must be used equally on the average by 
> each transmitter. The system receivers shall have input bandwidths 
> that match the hopping channel bandwidths of their corresponding 
> transmitters and shall shift frequencies in synchronization with the 
> transmitted signals.
>
> 2. Please provide a drawing or photograph of the FCC ID Label location 
> per FCC 2.1033.
>
> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can 
> continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the 
> requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may 
> result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. 
> Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and 
> should not be
submitted.
> Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be 
> directed
to
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> the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.
>
> Please respond directly to charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com
>
> Best regards,
>
> Chris Harvey


